FALLS COMMUNITY HEALTH GOVERNING BOARD
THURSDAY, AUGUST 21, 2025
AT 12:00 PM-1:00 PM
VIRTUAL/ SECOND FLOOR, CLASSROOM 1

“Providing an open door to primary health services.”

Agenda

> Call the Meeting to Order
> Approval of the Minutes of Falls Community Health Governing Board from July 17, 2025*

New Business
» Financials*

o Productivity

o 2026 Budget
> Quality
> Access

o 340B Policy

o Change in Scope
Heather Clouse, MD, No concerns with Avera credentialing and no changes to privileging
Kathleen Savio, DO, No concerns with Avera credentialing and no changes to privileging
Jacob Prunuske, MD, No concerns with Avera credentialing and no changes to privileging
Maria Yeash, DMD, No concerns with Avera credentialing and no changes to privileging
» Strategic Plan Review
» Nomination Committee
> Public Health Director Update
» Public Input -

o If you are here for public input, please check in with the Sioux Falls Health Department for

directions to the meeting or call in with the information below.
*Action required

O O O O

Items added after the agenda deadline: the Falls Community Health Governing Board may include such other
business as may come before this body.

RSVP to Lisa at 367-8181 or Lisa.Stensland@siouxfalls.gov -your attendance to the Falls Community Health board
meeting.

Join from the meeting link
https://siouxfalls.webex.com/siouxfalls/j.php?MTID=maf00ccf280296 1dfd65c8ac26277b2d1

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2504 412 8243
Meeting password: fN44rJRJ2RZ

Join by phone

+1-408-418-9388 United States Toll
Global call-in numbers



Falls Community Health Governing Board Minutes

Thursday, July 17, 2025, at 12:00 pm
Present: Amanda Willard-Virtual, Moses Pessima, Carlos Castillo, Kari Benz, Murat Sincan, Madeline Shields,
Angela Landeen-Virtual, Josh Keller-Virtual
Absent: Lee Jensen, Dr. Bill Schultz, Gwen Fletcher
Staff Present: Joe Kippley-virtual, Amy Richardson, Dr. Jen Tinguely, Vanessa Sweeney, Lisa Stensland, Dr. Susan
Olson, Jaimie Roggenbauer, Lori Hestad

Call to Order: Kari Benz called the meeting to order at 12:04 am. Roll call: _V_Murat, _A_Angela, P_
Madeline, A_ Lee, _P_Moses, P_Kari, _A Gwen, _V_Amanda, _A _BillS, _P_Carlos

A motion was made to approve the minutes for Falls Community Health Governing Board dated May 15, 2025,
supported by Carlos seconded by Moses, motion carries. Roll call; - Y. Murat, _A_ Angela, _Y_ Madeline, A_
Lee, _Y Moses, _Y_Kari, _Y_Gwen, Y_Amanda, _A_Bill S, Y Carlos

FINANCIALS:
The Falls Community Health reports attached are through the month ending June 30, 2025. We are 50%
through the fiscal year. The last financial statements presented were through'the. month of April 30, 2025.

Operating Revenues:

> Net Patient Revenue consists of all patient charges and adjustments. Total Net Patient Revenue for June
came in at $204,805, YTD actual is 62% compared to annual budget.

> Total Grant Revenue of $333,279 includes grant revenue from Community Health Center and Ryan White
Part C.

> Total Other Revenue for June is $13,609 which consists mostly of Medicaid Managed Care payments,
interest, Delta Dental of South:Dakota, and miscellaneous revenue.

Total Operating Revenue YTD June is $3,991,914, which is 57% YTD actual to annual budget.

Operating Expenses: Operating expenses are classified within 7 categories. Total expenses were $961,107 for
the month of June.
> Personnel expenses are 43% of the budget and June had 2 pay periods. 2025 is $655,509 favorable to YTD
budget.
> Professional Services are 46%:of the YTD budget. This category includes payments for services like Center
for Family‘Medicine, Minnehaha County quarterly facility costs, interpreter services, transportation for
patients, clinic'security, claims:processing, contracted substance abuse, mental health and nutritionist
services, lab testing fees, phone answering services, etc.
> Rentals are 94% of the YTD budget. Technology charges occur in March of every year.
» Repair and Maintenance is:13% of the YTD budget.
> Supplies and Materials are '52% of YTD budget. Category includes expenditures like general medical, lab
and dental supplies, office supplies, fuel, immunizations & pharmaceuticals, electronic medical and dental
software system fees, etc.
> Training is 26% of the YTD budget. Most expenses are continuing education expenses and licensure
renewals.
> Utilities are at 34% YTD budget. Most of this expense occurs quarterly and the last payment occurred in
June 2025.

Total Operating Expenses YTD June are $5,922,656 which is 45% YTD actuals to annual budget.

Non-operating Revenue (Expense):



> Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) is 49% of the budget and includes payments from AAA recovery
collections, USD dental clinic rent, and interest.

Net Income (Loss):
» June actual amounts show a net loss of (5383,063) and YTD net loss of (51,781,886).

A motion was made to accept the financial report as presented, supported by Moses, seconded by Murat,
motion carries. Roll call: __Y_ Murat, _Y_ Angela, _y_ Madeline, A_ Lee, _Y_Moses, _Y_Kari, _A_Gwen, Y _
Amanda, _A_Bill S, Y_Carlos, _Y_Josh

Productivity:
The providers had 8868 visits year to date. The nurses had 32 visits year to date. Total medical visits year to
date are 8900.

The dentists had 3346 visits year to date. Hygiene had 655 visits year to date. Total dental visits are 4001.

The dietitian had 107 visits this year. Mental Health had 844 YTD visits. CD Counselor had 22 visits YTD. Case
Management is at 638 visits. Year-end totals are 14512 total visits which is 91% to goal.

Medical Fee Review:

The medical fees were brought before the board in May and are part of the grant requirements and that fees are
reviewed on a regular basis to make sure we are charging enough to cover costs and that insurance is fully
paying.

A motion to approve the changes to the medical fees to the 60% as presented, supported by Madeline, seconded
by Moses, motion carries. Roll call: __Y_ Murat, _Y_ Angela, .y_ Madeline, A_ Lee, _Y Moses, _Y_Kari,
_A_Gwen, Y_Amanda, _A_Bill'S, Y. Carlos, _Y_Josh

City Financial Audit:
As part of grant compliance, the city hires an external auditor, and the audit is published on the city’s website.
There were no findings with the financials. :

QUALITY:

2025's top priorities have not changed and include Emergency exercises and competency training, Policy Review
and implementation oversight, analyzing intake process/reduce errors, Nurse competency training.

Policy review: remaining policies have been assigned to managers to review. The team is meeting with IT to
implement policy location on the One Team Portal. The violent or hostile persons policy was discussed by the
team.

UDS measures continue to be reviewed and currently 7/18 measures are met, with 6 that are close. Two new
measures have been added, Initiation of substance use disorder treatment and initiation, and engagement of
substance use disorder treatment. The 2025 priority measures for CHAD diabetic poor control is at 36% (CHAD's
goal is 25%), Controlling High Blood pressure is at 63% (CHAD's goal is 65%), Depression Remission is 1.5%
(CHAD'’s goal is 20%), CRC Screening is at 36% and (CHAD's goal is 50%).

In June, the enabling team reached out to 33 high-risk patients. 10 of the 33 high-risk patients were a no-show for
their appointments (30%).

The response to the last patient satisfaction survey for both medical and dental was good. Medical received 93
surveys and dental received 32 completed surveys. A new survey will be sent out in August. Updated
appointment cards will include parking information.



The third risk committee meeting was held on June 25™ and reviewed the current trends. Quarter 1 had 71
inquiries and quarter 2 had 121. A new process was implemented to speed up the tumaround time to 15 days.
Q1 had an average of 20 days, Q2 average was 4 days. The goal to reduce errors by 5% each quarter, there was a
29% decrease between Q1 and Q2 in both demographic errors and lab errors.

The city’s One Team Portal will have links to the patient safety/inquiries forms by October 1%,

Safety Updates:

Initiatives include emergency preparedness activities, safety engagement opportunities and policy reminders and
updates. The safety committee reviewed and submitted updates for their area. An overhead paging system has
been installed and was tested and each committee member reported on their area for effective volume and
reach. An after-action report was created to identify successes and opportunities for improvement.

A safety scavenger hunt was held to locate a checklist of safety and emergency items around the building. A fire
drill was conducted with Jaimie acting as a fire blocking a main exit, so staff had to find an alternative route.
Another member of the committee acted as a missing person to test managers for accountability and played a
secondary role as a cyber spy.

Ryan White Update:

Patient satisfaction surveys were provided for patients between March 5 and April 30. 39 surveys were returned.
67% are very satisfied, 31% are satisfied. Pneumonia vaccines have been administered to Ryan White patients,
101/132 administered YTD. May 2026 will be the site visit.

Dental Update: .

The new hygienist started in April. A new check out space has been established to assist patients in better
understanding the sliding fee program and their benefits and treatment plans. This process increases accuracy
with the check in process and helps to fully close the loop with the patient experience. The performance
management team will continue to work on education and training to dental care providers to help increase the
sealants for children between 6-9 years measure. They will also work to increase patient awareness with
educational materials that explain the benefits of dental sealants.

ACCESS:

Credentialing and Privileging:

Dr. Jennifer Tinguely, MD — no concerns with Avera credentialing and no changes to privileging

A motion to accept re-credentialingand re-privileging of Dr. Jennifer Tinguely, MD, supported by Murat,
seconded by Moses, motioncarries. Rollcall: __Y_Murat, _Y_ Angela, _y_ Madeline, A_ Lee, _Y_Moses, _Y_
Kari, _A_Gwen,.Y_Amanda, _ABill S, Y "Carlos, _Y_Josh

Sarah Fuerstenberg, CNP — no concerns with Avera credentialing and no changes to privileging

A motion to accept re-credentialing and re-privileging of Sarah Fuerstenberg, CNP, supported by Moses,
seconded by Amanda, motion carries. Roll call: __Y_ Murat, _Y_Angela, _y_ Madeline, A_ Lee, _Y Moses, _Y_
Kari, _A_Gwen, Y_Amanda, A Bill S, Y Carlos, _Y_Josh
Gavin Van De Walle, MS, RDN, LN — no concerns with Avera credentialing and no changes to privileging

A motion to accept re-credentialing and re-privileging of Gavin Van De Walle, MS, RDN, LN, supported by

Madeline seconded by Moses, motion carries. Roll call: __Y_ Murat, _Y_ Angela, _y_ Madeline, A_Lee, Y.
Moses, _Y_Kari, _A_Gwen, Y _Amanda, _A_Bill S, Y_Carlos, _Y_Josh

PUBLIC INPUT:
None at this time.



Motion to adjourn supported by Moses seconded by Angela, motion carries. Roll call: __Y_Murat, _Y_Angela,
_Y_Madeline, A_Lee, _Y Moses, _Y_Kari, _A_Gwen, Y_Amanda, _A_Bill S, Y Carlos, _Y_lJosh

1:15 pm

Kari Benz —Chair August 21, 2025
Upcoming meeting: September 18, 2025

it 57 = £ 4
Xy v_r-'f{- I O A |



Falls Community Health
Financial Narrative — August 21, 2025

The Falls Community Health reports attached are through the month ending July 31, 2025. We are 58% through the
fiscal year. The last financial statements presented were through the month of June 30, 2025.

Operating Revenues:
» Net Patient Revenue consists of all patient charges and adjustments. Total Net Patient Revenue for July came in
at $398,192, YTD actual is 75% compared to annual budget.

> Total Grant Revenue of $290,573 includes grant revenue from Community Health Center and Ryan White Part C.

» Total Other Revenue for July is $7,315 which consists mostly of Medicaid Managed Care payments, interest and
miscellaneous revenue.

Total Operating Revenue YTD July is $4,709,474, which is 67% YTD actual to annual budget.

Operating Expenses: Operating expenses are classified within 7 categories. Total expenses were $937,676 for the
month of July.

» Personnel expenses are 50% of the budget and July had 2 pay periods. 2025 is $792,078 favorable to YTD
budget.

» Professional Services are 54% of the YTD budget. This category includes payments for services like Center for

Family Medicine, Minnehaha County quarterly shared facility costs, interpreter services, transportation for

patients, clinic security, contracted substance abuse, mental health and nutritionist services, Lewis Drug

pharmacy, lab testing fees, phone answering services, etc.

Rentals are 96% of the YTD budget. Technology charges occur in March of every year.

» Repair and Maintenance is 14% of the YTD budget.

» Supplies and Materials are 62% of YTD budget. Category includes expenditures like general medical, lab and
dental supplies, office supplies, fuel, immunization & pharmaceuticals, electronic medical and dental software
system fees, patient education supplies, and claims processing.

» Training is 37% of the YTD budget. Most expenses are continuing education expenses and licensure renewals.

» Utilities are at 34% YTD budget. Most of this expense occurs quarterly and the last payment occurred in June
2025.

Y

Total Operating Expenses YTD July are $6,860,331 which is 52% YTD actuals to annual budget.

Non-operating Revenue (Expense):
> Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) is 56% of the budget and includes payments from AAA recovery
collections, USD dental clinic rent, and interest.

Net Income (Loss):
» July actual amounts show a net loss of (5218,480) and YTD net loss of (51,978,886).



Operating Revenues:
Patient Fee Revenue

Adjustments

Sliding Fee Discounts
Contractual
Uncollectible/Ad]
Total Adjustments

Net Patient Revenue

Grant Revenue:
Federal

State

Total Grant Revenue

Other Revenue:
Incentives

3408

Contributions

Total Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Personnel Services
Professional Services
Rentals
Repair and Maintenance
Supplies and Materials
Training
Utilities
Total Operating Expenses
Net Income (Loss) from Operations

Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses):
Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses)

Net Income (Loss)

Falls Community Health
Statement of Operations

For the Period Ended July 31, 2025

2025 YTD as a
July Actuals July Budget YTD July YTD Budget % of Budget

$1,216,633 $936,519 $7,391,742 $6,555,631.25 66%
($152,494) ($217,459) (887,203) (1,522,210) 34%
($359,249) ($216,667) (2,624,963) (1,516,667) 101%
($306,698) ($223,306) (1,370,272) (1,563,140) 51%
(818,441) (657,431) (4,882,438) (4,602,016) 62%
$398,192 $279,088 $2,509,304 $1,953,615 75%
290,573 292,430 2,095,817 2,047,009 60%

- - - - 0%
290,573 292,430 2,095,817 2,047,009 60%
7,315 10,333 102,611 72,333 83%

- 1,417 93 9,917 1%

- - 1,650 - 0%
$7,315 $11,750 $104,354 $82,250 74%
$696,080 $583,268 $4,709,474 4,082,875 67%
615,460 752,029 4,472,126 5,264,204 50%
190,082 191,330 1,235,828 1,339,307 54%
6,212 29,412 337,659 205,884 96%
3,494 23,366 39,990 163,561 14%
107,833 92,917 690,175 650,421 62%
14,242 9,906 44,568 69,343 37%
352 9,820 39,985 68,741 34%
937,676 1,108,780 6,860,331 7,761,461 52%

($241,595) ($525,512) ($2,150,857) ($3,678,586)

$23,115 $25,500 $171,971 $178,500 56%
(5218,480) ($500,012) ($1,978,886) ($3,500,086) 33%




10O MW GSZoz W pzoc M

SlSIN1B10L

- vLLGL
Zr6oL

668l 1208 01 %06

10O MW SZoc® pgoc M

SUSIA |BIUSQ 1810 auai8AH 1e1uaQg

9¢6S

80L gy/ 869

_ £80¥

c0Ly

000¢
000w
0008
0008
0ooolL
0ooztL
0oovL
00091L
0008l
0000c

1snuag

6LCs

vS6€

10O M GZoz ™ pzoc M

18I 9580 10135UN0D @D UNESH 183UsIN uennaig
. T - o m
62
LL L9 v6
5S¢
8€6
£LoL
1200 M SZ0Z M yZOC M
SUSIA 1BOIP3IA 18101 SuisinN SI9PINOId
O —— e
pL 9 9v
0001
0002
000€
000
0008
LeLe SrL'6
0008 °
Lev°oL L Lov0L
9601 £06°01

0004

S1ISIA JUdlied ale 0} IBSA

0

009

008

000L

ooclL

000¢

ooov

0009

0008

0000L

000cL



e ung A Jdy JBpy ga4 uer

82622
SIUB13ed [BIUa(]

EYSE
(205 JUBIRS {2303

SEQ,
SIUBIed [RIIP3N

£25°S
[POD JuBIIEd [BIP3

siuaned eanbiun aieqg o1.1es)

syuaried paweiydnpun aLa



Health Center Program-Award H80CS00219

Revenues

Government Shared (Grants)

Charges (Net)
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenses

Fulltime Wages & Benefits

Part-time
Overtime

Total Personnel
Professional Services
Rentals
Repair & Maintenance
Supplies & Materials
Training & Education
Utilities
Lease Payments

Total Other Operating

Total Operating Expenses

1/1/2026-12/31/2026

2024 Actual 2025 Budget 2026 Budget
3,620,864 3,509,159 3,509,159
3,974,655 3,349,055 3,736,972

522,417 447,000 415,000
8,117,936 7,305,214 7,661,131
7,034,046 8,043,792 8,050,360

528,074 930,557 706,089

108,243 50,000 106,000
7,670,363 9,024,349 8,862,449
2,348,863 2,295,955 2,283,240

353,287 340,152 364,465

133,587 280,390 280,390
1,204,778 1,115,007 1,257,007

82,710 118,874 118,874
108,875 117,842 117,342
28,756 12,792 12,792
4,260,855 4,281,013 4,434,110
11,931,218 13,305,362 13,296,560




COMMUNITY I

Sioux Falls Health Department—Falls Community Health
Standard Operating Policy/Procedure for
340B Affordable Insulin, Injectable Epinephrine, and Medication Access for
Low-Income Individuals

1.0 Purpose |

1.1 To have established guidelines to make insulin, injectable epinephrine and other
medications available at or below the discounted price paid by the health center grantee
under the 340B Drug Pricing Program to individuals with low incomes.

1.2 To comply with the grant terms outlined in the Notice of Award dated 06-24-2025, for
funding under Section 330(e) of the Public Health Service Act. This term implements
Section 7 of Executive Order 14273.

2.0 Revision History

Date Modification
2.1 08/21/2025 Origination

3.0 Person Affected

3.1 All Falls Community Health providers, medical and dental staff, patients, and Falls
Community Health partners.

4.0 Policy

4.1 Assure that insulin, injectable epinephrine, and all other medications purchased by FCH
under the 340B program are available at or below the 340B purchase price, plus a
dispensing fee of $10.00 to patients who:

(a) Have a high cost-sharing requirement for either insulin or injectable epinephrine
(b) Have a high unmet deductible or
(c) Have no health care insurance

5.0 Definition

5.1 FCH-Falls Community Health

5.2 SOP-Standard Operating Procedure
6.0 Responsibilities

6.1 FCH Staff and Providers
6.2 FCH Management



7.0

FALLS

h 3ith

Pt
,ah-.m:s e

Procedure

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

FCH will provide access to insulin, injectable epinephrine, and all other medications
purchased by FCH under the 340B program at or below the ceiling price plus a $10.00
dispensing fee, to patients who: have a high-cost sharing requirement, have a high unmet
deductible, or have no health insurance.

To be eligible to receive 340B medications, an individual must be a patient of the health
center and meet patient eligibility criteria: the patient must be in outpatient status at the
time the medication is dispensed/administered or prescribed by FCH. If a patient is being
discharged from the hospital, FCH must demonstrate that they are responsible for the
patient's care after discharge.

FCH maintains a formulary of affordable insulin, injectable epinephrine, and other
medication products. This formulary is reviewed and updated quarterly in line with 340B
pricing updates.

Patient access to all 340B medications on the formulary is located at a single contract
pharmacy: Lewis Drug Eastgate, 1301 East 10" Street, Sioux Falls, SD.

Other detailed 340B program guidance is outlined in the FCH 340B Drug Pricing Program
SOP.

FCH Governing Board Date



Falls Community Health
Board Meeting
August 21, 2025

Public Health Director’s Report

City Updates
e West Nile Virus - 22 cases statewide; 3 cases in Minnehaha/Lincoln counties
e City ambulance contract

Clinic Updates
e Center for Family Medicine updates
e Modification of hours of operation for school-based clinics (medical)
o Dental Clinic collaboration on mobile bus with Delta Dental
e State Medicaid reimbursement — potential rate changes
e Rural Health Transformation Fund - $100M for SD for each of next 5 years



